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NSW POLICE SERVICE 
CHILD PROTECTION ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 

level 2 
140 Redfern Slreet 
Redfern NSW 2016 
P.O. Sox 4 
Strawberry Hills N5W 2012 

--·------------- ·----·--·--·····-· .. --·--------------
"WORKING WITH OTHERS FOR THE CARE 
AND PROTECTJON OF CHILDREN" 

Father Brian LUCAS 
Archdiocesan Chancery 
13th Floor, Polding house 
276 Pitt Street 
Sydney 2000 

Dear Father Lucas, 

Telephone: (02) 9690 4199 

Eoglenet: 44199 

Facsimile: j02] 9690 4 l 11 

Eog!enel: 44111 

Reference: 

97/582/79 
SiO 

Further to correspondence forwarded to you from Inspector Davidson, I wish to advise you that 
the Child Protection Enforcement Agency will be taking no forther action at this point in time in 
regard to: 

MARIST BROTHERS 

REDACTED REDACTED 
John William CHUTE (Br Kostka) 

REDACTED • 1• I 

REDACTED REDACTED 

If this situation should change in the future, I will provide advice as deemed appropriate. 
Thank.you for your ongoing assistance with these matters . 

Yours Sincerely 

t~' J. ~Ie~p/,r. 
S erin ndent 
C9mm nd9r 

\_ ... 1/i>/t( 1, 
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